
  

 

 
 

 

City of Palm Springs 
Department of Building & Code Enforcement  

3200 East Tahquitz Canyon Way, Palm Springs CA 92262 
PO Box 2743, Palm Springs CA 92263 

Tel 760.323-8242 P Fax 760.322.8360 P TDD 760.864.9527 
www.palmsprings-ca.gov 

 

Memorandum 
2016 California Codes 

 
 
 
 
 

Date:  July 6, 2016 
 
To:  Building Department Customers 
 
From: Jim Zicaro, MCP; Director Building and Code Enforcement 
 
Subject: 2016 California Code Adoption 
 
 
The new 2016 California Building Codes become effective on January 1, 
2017. All permits applied for on or after that date must comply with the 
provisions of those newly adopted Codes.  
 
Permit applications and plans submitted under the current 2013 Codes remain 
under that code as long as the permit or plan review remains unexpired.   
 
Permits may be issued for projects utilizing Master Plans submitted under the 
2013 Codes until June 29, 2017.  Permits issued on Master Plan Projects 
which are issued after January 1, 2017, may not be extended.  
 
 
 
 
  


